CRYSTAL TOWNSHIP	
1499 E. HAMMET ROAD, HART, MI 49420	
APPROVED MINUTES	
AUGUST 19, 2024 AT 7PM	
7.6666. 16, <u>2</u> 52.71. 11 m	
Supervisor L. Hyslop called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7pm	
Members Present: L. Hyslop, C. Walker, K. Oomen, J. Stevenson, & B. Seymour	
Absent: none	CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL
Guest Present: Ron Smith, Dawn Riley, Ron & Pat Amstutz, Gary & Lynn Gardner & Chief Al Purdy	
Moved by K. Oomen, Seconded by J. Stevenson to approve prior meeting minutes. • Prior Meeting Minutes: July 15, 2024	
Regular Meeting	MINUTES
1/egular Meeting	APPROVED
Voice Vote - Motion Carried	7
These were the changes made to the agenda:	
Changes: Per Lee H. wanted to make mention two audits being conducted	
a. Dawn Riley would like to be admitted on the floor for cemetery cleaning	CHANGES TO
under old business.	AGENDA
b. Proposal from WMSRDC for cemetery under new business	
Citizens discussed the on- going road project and how it currently affects them.	CITIZENS
	COMMENTS
Letter for township hall rental to be discussed in new business.	
	COORESPONDENCE
Chief Purdy needs to finalize Fire Department budget	
Chief Purdy informed us that the vegetation around the light on 126 th was	
trimmed by Great Lakes and now the hydrant can be better utilized	FIRE DEPARTMENT
Voice Vote - N/A	REPORT
Zoning Administrator R. Smith reported the following (report was received and placed	
on file):	
1. Wrote 8 permits.	ZONING REPORT
2. Has a court date on the 27 th of Aug @ 10:30 and 11am.	ZOMING REPORT
Clerk B. Seymour reported the following:	
Successfully completed the 2024 Primary Election with 5 volunteers	CI EDK'S DEBODT
 County recognized that there was no call backs or corrections when end of night drop off was done 	CLERK'S REPORT

Moved by J. Stevenson, Seconded by K. Oman to approve August bills in the amount of	
\$28,509.73 Voice Vote - Motion Carried	REVIEW & PAY BILLS MOTION FOR APPROVAL
Treasurer C. Walker reported the following (reports were received and placed on file):	
Financials for July of 2024	
Beginning Balance: \$362,515.45	TREASUER'S REPORT
Bank Interest: \$993.36	TREAGGER GREE GREE
Cash Disbursements: \$13,550.16 Bank Fees: \$20.00	
Ending Balance: \$363,882.98	
Supervisor L. Hyslop reported the following:	
Constal Valley park/hall diamond and dom 1) Cemetery 2) Crystal Valley park/hall diamond and dom 2) Crystal Valley park/hall diamond and dom 3) Crystal Valley park/hall diamond and dom 3)	SUPERVISOR'S REPORT
Crystal Valley park/ball diamond and dam a) L. Hyslop shared that ball diamond being used more regularly	REPORT
3) MIO Grant/Raise Grant	
a) Took 1 hour and attended by 13 people according to L. Hyslop	
Per L. Hyslop Pixel Graphics is willing to update street sign pvc sleeves for under \$50	OLD BUSINESS a) STREET SIGNS
Discussion on not using power washer on headstone	
 Suggested to open to public via new FB page on dates to clean the cemetery Discussion on special chemical to prevent erosion of etching on headstones Discussion on the need to start working on the cemetery post hast Noted by board member that there is only 50 more slots available in the 	OLD BUSINESS b) CEMETERY SURVEY, FUTURE, RATES, MAINTENANCE, ETC.
cemetery for saleNeed permission from owners to clean head stone	
Board agreed that not enough information was available to make a decision and will continue the conversation next month	NEW BUSINESS a) RENTAL OF TOWNSHIP HALL
Chief Purdy asked about money for ball park	
Community was informed that 810k estimate to fix void under dam may be	
 inbound L Hyslop informed board that there was 2 audits being conducted congruent to each other; financial & assessing. 	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Motion by K. Oomen, Seconded by B. Seymour to adjourn the meeting at 7:37 pm.	
Voice Vote. Motion Carried.	ADJOURNMENT
 Community was informed that 810k estimate to fix void under dam may be inbound L Hyslop informed board that there was 2 audits being conducted congruent to each other; financial & assessing. Motion by K. Oomen, Seconded by B. Seymour to adjourn the meeting at 7:37 pm. 	